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Captain

Season 1
Episode Number: 1
Season Episode: 1

Writer:
Director:
Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Sumimary:

Originally aired:

Thursday September 27, 2012

Shawn Ryan, Karl Gajdusek

Martin Campbell

Dichen Lachman (Tani Tumrenjak), Andre Braugher (Captain Mar-
cus Chaplin), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Daniel Liss-
ing (James King), Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Scott Speedman
(XO Sam Kendal), Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser),
Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal), Michael Sahr Ngaujah (Mayor Julian
Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard), Darri Ingolfsson (Robert
Mitchell)

Jodi Jarvis (Abigail), Michael Ng (Sonar Operator Cameron Pitts),
Daniel Bess (Lt. Chris Cahill), Kasim Saul (Seaman Lawrence), Ja-
son Quinn (Seaman Jones), Mary Gutzi (Dodds), Matt Gerald (Gil
Langston), Omid Abtahi (Nigel), Max Adler (Stern), David Rees Snell
(Robert), Jessica Camacho (Seaman Pilar Cortez), Will Rothhaar (Sea-
man Josh Brannan), Bruce Davison (Admiral Arthur Shepard), Isaac
Gilmore (Fisher), Kamakani de Dely (Armed Marine), Robert Egbert
(Weapons Officer)

Having disobeyed suspicious orders to nuke Pakistan, the USS Col-
orado is attacked by their own people. Narrowly escaping destruction
they plot a course for a small island with a NATO listening post. The
American people are told that they were destroyed by Pakistan and a
nuclear attack against them ensues.

The episode begins with Navy SEAL ly-
ing injured in a motorboat, and his col-
leagues attending to him. The injured
man is bleeding from the right side of
his chest. One of them informs some-
one over his headphone that they are at
the 'rendezvous point’; just then a sub-
marine appears from under the boat. A
man inside the sub named Kendal or-
ders that, the injured man, be brought
inside as soon as possible. Turns out,
Kendal is the second in command on the
sub, with a man named Chaplin in com-
mand. Later, Kendal and Chaplin watch
the news, where they see that four gener-

als have resigned in Washington. The generals seemingly have an issue with the President.

The two, drink to the fact that, they are away from all the chaos at Washington. Marcus
Chaplin then tells Sam Kendal that, he has recommended his name for a desk job, as Sam has a
wife and should spend some time with her and think of starting a family. Later, the US Navy sub
crosses the equator and Chaplin signals his team to begin partying. Music is then played and
everyone on the sub begins frolicking and dancing. Suddenly, Chaplin is handed an instruction
that comes in. Everyone is then alerted to get back to their positions. Basically, a missile fire
order has been received from the DOD. Kendal and Chaplin confirm the fact that the orders are
authentic. The missiles on the sub are then armed, as per the order.
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The targets are then locked but before the missiles can be deployed, Kendal asks Chaplin as to
why the Antarctic Network in which they are in being used, as it’s only to come into effect if 'DC
command was gone or inoperable’. Chaplin then decides to make radio contact to confirm the
orders, but the Captain feels they would be in direct contradiction of procedure if they break radio
silence. Chaplin though, pays no heed to the captain and asks over the radio, as to why such a
command has come through a secondary channel, when it is to be used only if DC command is
down. He then makes it very clear that he isn’t going to annihilate 4.3 million Pakistanis unless
he gets a direct order. 'Get me someone I can talk to’ he adds and then hangs up.

A woman in DC on the other hand is shown telling a man as to how well equipped the sub USS
Colorado is, just before they are about to make out. She also reveals that the Colorado leaves no
magnetic signature because of a device she has put on board, and hence can’t be spotted. Then
just as they are about to have sex, she receives a text which says ‘472 CHAPLIN'. She panics
on seeing the text and begins wearing her clothes in a hurry. She then apologizes to the guy
and leaves in a hurry. Chaplin receives a call on the radio from the Deputy Secretary of Defense
William Kirk. Kirk tells Chaplin that, he is relieved of his command. He then asks to talk to the
second in command. Kendal comes on and is told that he has been promoted to the commanding
officer.

Kendal is then instructed to fire the missiles, but he too asks that an order be officially sent
through the official channel. The SEALs who are on board, point guns at Kendal and ask him to
follow the order. Just then they are all informed that, a cruise missile is heading the submarine’s
way. Kendal and the whole crew get into action and submerge the sub, as a result of which
the missile misses its target. The sub then spins out of control and settles at the bottom of the
ocean. The walls of the sub are breached thanks to the impact and water starts gushing into it
as a result. The crew on the sub, including the SEALS, tries to do all it can to save themselves
and the others. On the other hand, a lush green island is shown, with people on it.

A car is shown entering a facility with the board 'Property of NATO’ stuck to its fence. Inside
the facility a man is talking on the phone about equipment malfunction and 'missile signature’.
A woman is standing nearby looking at a screen. She tells the man the missile signature reveals
that ’it’s an American Tomahawk’. The guy Julian, who entered the facility in his car, comes in
just then and hands the woman Julie a bag of provisions. He tells her everything in the bag is a
gift. In the sub, Kendal informs Chaplin of how grim the situation is. Chaplin tells Kendal, he is
in command now, so he has to take charge. The sub is still languishing at the bottom, but the
breach has been contained.

Kendal briefs his crew, asking them to get the sub to somewhere safe 'so we can see our
families again’. Kendal is then informed that they were attacked by the Illinois, which is one of
their own. The Captain feels it’s because they ignored orders. Kendal disagrees, saying they didn’t
ignore but only questioned the order. 'We can’t hide from the US Navy forever’ the lieutenant
exclaims. Chaplin comes in just then and takes over the command of the sub. Lieutenant Kale
isn’t happy about it, as Chaplin was relieved off his duty. Captain Cobb too, isn’'t very happy
about the situation. Chaplin tells Kendal, he has found out where exactly they can escape to, for
the time being.

On American soil in the news it’s being shown that, the USS Colorado was shot down by a
Pakistani warship. It’s also reported that, all the 150 people onboard are dead. Kylie the woman
who was shown talking about the USS Colorado earlier, during making out, confronts Admiral
Sheppard of the US Navy and tells him 'we both know the Pakistanis didn’t sink the Colorado.
Turns out, her company’s prototype is on the sub, and hence she won’t see it get wasted in this
fashion. 'You sank your own boat’ she tells him, describing to him how she knows all the details.
She then figures out that, the Admiral might not have known about it, as his daughter too was
on the sub.

Julie too sees the news about the lie that Pakistan attacked the sub. She then sees two nukes
going off in Pakistan, and bursts into tears. The sub on the other hand surfaces near the island,
with the residents of the island looking on in surprise. Later, Chaplin and his whole crew enter
the facility and tell Julie that he is taking over, when she protests that the ’station belongs to
NATO'. Lieutenant Grace the Admiral’s daughter, later speaks to him over the phone. He is in
tears on hearing her voice, and is relieved that she is alive. Then, just as the Admiral begins
talking to Chaplin, the Military Police enter his office, and snatch the phone from him. Later, the
location of Chaplin and crew is triangulated and they are informed that there are B1 bombers
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heading their way.

Chaplin decides to retaliate by deploying the missiles on the sub. He then deploys a missile
which he directs towards DC. He then calls Kirk and informs him of the missile and how it’s
heading toward DC. He asks Kirk to call off the bombers, in return for disarming the missile. The
bombers are eventually called off, but Chaplin doesn’t disarm the missile and lets it detonate in
DC, but in an area where no one is hurt. Chaplin now feels he has managed to get the attention
of the US Government.

He then declares a no man’s land around the island and asks the US Government and the
world to not breach it, or they shall have to face the consequences. He reminds the world that
they have 17 more nuclear missiles on board and won'’t hesitate to use them if threatened. Later,
Chaplin tells Kendal that, the island might be their new home, where they can start from scratch.
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Blue on Blue

Season 1
Episode Number: 2
Season Episode: 2

e N
Originally aired: Thursday October 4, 2012
Writer: Karl Gajdusek
Director: Kevin Hooks
Show Stars: Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam

Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen Lachman
(Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing (James King), Michael Sahr Ngau-
jah (Mayor Julian Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard), Au-
tumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal), Robert
Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Guest Stars: Jay Hernandez (Paul Wells), Michael Ng (Sonar Operator Cameron
Pitts), John Prosky (Pilgrim), Omid Abtahi (Nigel), Assaf Cohen (Li-
nus), Kasim Saul (Seaman Lawrence), Jay Karnes (Secretary of De-
fense William Curry), Jenny Cooper (Linus’s Wife), Ilia Volok (Viktor),
Chad Michael Collins (Redman)

Summary: More than 20 warships are closing on the 200-mile perimeter that
Marcus Chaplin declared as a no man’s land around the island. And
as XO Sam Kendal is drawn into a battle on the ground to keep them
alive, Prosser confronts Marcus about something personal to him that
could be impacting his judgment as Captain of the Colorado.

The episode begins and Chaplin is in-
formed by his crew that, 20 warships
are closing in on their location. Chaplin
then orders engaging a prototype called
the 'Perseus’. The prototype has basi-
cally made the USS Colorado, invisible to
sonar and every other sort of detection.
The USS Illinois is close by trying to hunt
the Colorado, but is unable to locate it,
thanks to the prototype. A disabled war-
head that is launched by the Colorado,
hits the Illinois just then, as a result it
turns back, fearing another attack. Later
Chaplin has a meeting with the impris-
oned Cobb. Cobb tells Chaplin, he is no

longer his captain.

He also reminds Chaplin that, his duty was to follow orders without questioning them, which
he did not do. Shepard asks Kendal to relive her, as no one seems to be paying heed to her orders.
Kendal though, asks her to deal with it rather than quitting. Just then they see an aircraft flying
overhead, and it is flying at a distance closer than the 200 mile buffer, which was ordered by
Chaplin. It’s a passenger 747. They see it turning around, after the warning. Kendal concludes
that a Delta Force team could have been dropped from that plane, into the perimeter. He decides
to take a team, and go check it out. Shepard too volunteers for the mission. Kendal and Shepard
later meet up with James, who tells them ’you got a bad case of 7 or 10 special forces’. Kendal
asks James to help them come up with a plan.

James on his part is in no mood to help, as he doesn’t agree with what Chaplin is doing.
Kendal later receives a call from his wife Chrissie. She informs him he shall be given full amnesty,
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all he has to do is 'give them the sub and give them Marcus’. She suddenly yells out 'don’t
trust them, whatever they say to you whatever I say to you'. She has the phone snatched away
from her. Chaplin tells Kendal 'sometimes the enemy is just the man keeping you from getting
home’. In Washington, Kylie is informed; her Perseus prototype was tested by Chaplin, and it
works. Linus, her informer also tells her they will take it away from you’, because of all that has
happened. She feels she has to find the order that was given to Illinois to fire at the Colorado, as
that order might be her ’get-out-of-jail-free card’.

She blackmails Linus in order to convince him, to get her ‘that order’. Kendal and his team
proceed to intercept the Delta Force operatives. Sophie joins them, as she knows the terrain.
Kendal’s wife on the other hand is being mentally tortured by officials at Washington. Tani isn’t
happy about the fact that, James let Kendal and his men go off alone. She basically tries to
arouse his conscience. Chrissie is informed; Kendal was a captive in North Korea for 17 days.
Chaplin had gone out of his way to secure Kendal's release. The official tells Chrissie, Kendal
never told her about it, therefore he could be hiding many other things from her, he suggests.
Chaplin over the phone speaks to Curry, who is the secretary of defense.

Chaplin asks him to call off the Delta, but the secretary claims ’there are no Delta on your
island’ and hangs up. Shepard on the other hand is being taunted by two men on the mission,
for killing an officer earlier. The two were sent on the mission by Cobb, to deal with Shepard.
If you are going to shoot me in the back, maybe you can wait until we are done here’ she tells
the man. Kendal and the team are waiting for the Delta to breach the kill zone, set by Chaplin.
From their hiding place, they see the Delta arrive. Kendal doesn’t want to shoot the Deltas, and
therefore yells out that he is coming out to talk and is unarmed. While Kendal is busy trying to
talk to them, he is informed on the com by Kendal that, 'they are not Deltas, they are Russian
Spetznas’.

Kendal on hearing this runs for cover, and his men begin shooting at the Spetznas. Chaplin
talks to Victor, the head of the Spetznas, and tells him that, he shall blow up a base in Ukraine,
where Victor's sons are stationed, if he does not call off his men. Victor offers to call off his
men, if Chaplin surrenders the sub to him. Chaplin makes Curry hear this conversation. Curry
is outraged at the fact that, the Russians are trying to get their hands on American defense
hardware and warns Victor to call off his men. Kendal and his men are getting creamed, but just
then James comes in and takes out the Spetznas. Kendal informs Chaplin that they have two
prisoners and the rest of the 'Russians have been wiped out’.

Kendal’s friend Paul comes in and tells Christine that he is a lawyer and is there to get her
out. He as it turns out, was called in by the officials to pretend like he is helping her. ‘Come on
let me take you home’ he says and escorts her out. At the camp, Chaplin asks Shepard to lock up
the prisoners. I know what you did, try it again and still be here’ Shepard tells Cobb. Cobb from
the lock up yells out to Chaplin to reveal to the men that, his son who was posted in Afghanistan
was killed in friendly fire. Cobb then suggests that, whatever Chaplin is doing, he is only doing it
because he wants to get back at America for taking his son away from him. 'Tell them the truth
Marcus, tell them what they are really fighting for’ he yells. "All of you, you know me’ Chaplin
tells everyone, and walks away.

Later at Tani’s bar Shepard comes and sits on a bar stool next to James. 'You think I came
to thank you?’ she asks him. 'One of these days you have to decide what you believe in’ she
says. Kylie receives a call and arrives at the hospital where Linus is kept on life support. She is
informed that it was an allergic reaction to something he ate, 'but by the time they got to him,
he had been without oxygen for 10 minutes’ his wife says. She accuses Kylie for the whole thing,
as she knows it wasn’t an accident. Kylie finds a piece of paper in Linus’s bag that says 'Order
998'. 'T hope you die alone’ Linus’s wife tells Kylie, with tears in her eyes.

Kendal and Chaplin reminisce about Jeff, his son. Unable to control his emotions, Chaplin
breaks into tears. I can’t imagine what you are going through, but I am your friend I and know
who you are’ Kendal tells him, while holding his hand. I trust you” he adds. Eventually, Kendal
manages to pacify Chaplin. A video recording of Jeff is shown telling his father that, he loves him.
Shepard is shown making a recording to send to her father. Later, Kendal, Shepard and Chaplin,
stand looking at a US flag fluttering in the wind.
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Eight Bells

Season 1
Episode Number: 3
Season Episode: 3

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday October 11, 2012
Writer: Eileen Myers
Director: Michael Offer
Show Stars: Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam

Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen Lachman
(Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing (James King), Michael Sahr Ngau-
jah (Mayor Julian Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard), Au-
tumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal), Robert
Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Guest Stars: Jay Karnes (Secretary of Defense William Curry), Michael Ng (Sonar
Operator Cameron Pitts), Bruce Davison (Admiral Arthur Shepard),
Jessica Camacho (Seaman Pilar Cortez), Will Rothhaar (Seaman Josh
Brannan), Chad Michael Collins (Redman), Michael Gaston (Bennett
Sinclair), April Grace (Amanda Straugh), Carlos Leal (Dr. Guttman),
Tyler Tuione (Chief)

Summary: Marcus leads a search for three missing crew members of the Col-
orado, a search that leads them to Serrat's compound, where they
receive an ominous demand. Meanwhile, a clandestine meeting be-
tween Kylie and Admiral Shepard confirms that the order to fire came
through a back channel.

The episode begins and a fight has bro-
ken out in the village square among
sailors and village people. It turns out one
of the sailors has stolen a banana. Kendal
sets things right and makes the sailor
pay. Three soldiers are missing, Brannan,
Cortez, and a third named Red. It’s deter-
mined that they are kidnapped and it's
time to go looking for them. Chaplin de-
cides it would be a good idea to let Cob
go free to help with this since he is do-
ing more damage stirring up trouble with
those loyal to him. Chaplin asks for his
word that he will follow orders and Cob

e gives it to him. Kendal is unconvinced
that this is a good idea. Chaplin receives a call from a White House adviser saying their win-
dow for surrender is closing.

Chaplin begs off. She then tries to play on his emotions telling him that his dead son is sitting
in a Navy freezer and won’t be given a proper burial until Chaplin surrenders. He hangs up. In
the course of a poker game with a local, James turns up Cortez’s watch, which the local was
using to bet with. He gives it to Shepard and tells her to not say he never did anything for her. So
they deduce that Julian has the soldiers. They go to Sophie for guidance in dealing with Julian.
She explains to them that it will have to just be the Captain and herself that meet him. Julian
is holding the sailors at his compound. It turns out that during the firefight with the Russians
an innocent teenage bystander was killed. His family is mourning and Julian wants someone to

pay.
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He asks them about Chaplin, how he is as a leader, why he hasn’t come for them yet. He
clearly feels disrespected. When he’s about to take it out on one of them, Cortez stops him and
asks him to speak in private and says it will be worth his while. It is implied that she gave him a
sexual favor to stave off his rage. Kylie gets a call and agrees to meet with someone. Before she
does, she puts her hard drive, with the entire tech for the Perseus prototype, in her home safe.
She tells her boyfriend not to let anyone in. She then meets with Admiral Shepard, Grace’s dad.
He says he knows she heard the order for the Colorado came from the Antarctic network and she
confirms this saying it makes no sense. He says he needs that order.

She reluctantly hands him the piece of paper she got from Linus with the order number on it.
He says this will help but she has to do more, make some noise, and really start investigating.
Just then Chaplin and Sophie arrive and Serrat has his goons throw the sailors in a pit under
the compound. He and Chaplin size each other up. Chaplin warns Serrat that he should not try
to fight because he will lose. Serrat counters that the death he is speaking about is a death by
a thousand cuts and that would be no picnic for Chaplin either. He proposes a deal. One of his
villagers is dead. He has a shipment of precious cargo that is stuck outside Chaplin’s perimeter.
Chaplin and his crew must fetch that shipment by sunrise or he will kill Chaplin’s sailors.

James takes a boat ride with Tani somewhere deep within the recesses of the island where her
father and brother live life off the grid with a group of others. During the boat ride it is revealed
that Tani’s mom is dead and both of James’ parents are still alive. With few choices, Chaplin
and the gang head out to sea and under the noses of the many warships hanging outside the
perimeter. Kylie goes to Rob, who is a staffer to a senator and tells him to nose around about the
order. She tells him to be careful and have the senator do it, not himself. Chaplin and his men
make good time, engage Perseus and get the cargo. As they are preparing the night’s meal with
the group Tani's brother announces he is about to "become a man” and go through a specific
ritual. He then talks about staying here after he does.

Tani becomes incensed hoping that her brother would want to rejoin civilization. He says he’s
happy here. She snaps at him that he doesn’t know the difference. She rails at her father and
stalks off. He tells James he’s still welcome to stay. James though goes after Tani. Two destroyers
come after the Colorado dropping depth charges that rattle them. They go even deeper running
silent. Just when it looks as if they're about to get away a sailor drops a flashlight, the noise is
enough for the warships to lock on their position and come back to drop more charges. Chaplin
makes some smooth moves and they get away but they are running blind without sonar and
navigation and are so deep they have to go through a large canyon.

Tani is at her mother’s grave site lighting candles. She explains that her father is not a great
guy like James thinks and that when her mother got sick he convinced her to stay on Sainte
Marie and use holistic methods instead of going back to Australia for medical care. She died
painfully. Rob is visited by a man who clearly makes him apprehensive. The man asks Rob if he
knows who he is. Rob says he does. The man is glad saying this will make things easier. Later,
Kylie is at home and hears the door. She calls out to Rob but it is not him. She opens her safe
and it is empty, the hard drive is gone. She is stricken.

Tani and James go to the spot where her brother will do his ritual, it's a waterfall. She doffs
her dress and dives in. He follows suit. With Sophie’s help Chaplin and crew make it through
the canyon with a few scrapes and back to the island. It is past sunrise, however, and Serrat
grabs the soldiers and asks Cortez which one he should kill. She can’t answer. Then Brannan
speaks up and tells them to kill Red, and he does. Chaplin shows up and notices he’s down a
sailor. Serrat says he was late. Chaplin is upset but does nothing, but leave. Back in town he
tells Kendal who Kendal says if they don’t avenge Brannan they are sending the message that
they aren’t loyal to their crew.

Chaplin says if they make a war with these people it will be the death by a thousand cuts that
Serrat spoke off: sabotaged vehicles, IEDs, kidnappings and that they will bleed out. He says
they will take retribution at a time and place of his choosing. The door opens and the man who
visited Rob enters. Kylie is relieved; it is her dad, who hugs her as she explains the hard drive
and all the info are gone. Chaplin talks to Cortez. He pours her a drink. She lies and says they
picked Red and that he had been mouthy, covering for what really happened. He apologizes.

She says no one thinks it’s his fault. He joins her in a drink. Kendal enters just then. They
look down from the Buzzard’s Nest and see the funeral procession for the young islander who
was killed. Kendal reassures Chaplin that his son will get a proper burial.
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Voluntold

Season 1
Episode Number: 4
Season Episode: 4

4 \
Originally aired: Thursday October 18, 2012
Writer: Patrick Massett, John Zinman
Director: Steven DePaul
Show Stars: Daniel Lissing (SEAL Officer James King), Michael Sahr Ngaujah

(Mayor Julian Serrat), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen
Lachman (Tani Tumrenjack), Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chap-
lin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam Kendal), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie
Girard), Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine
Kendal), Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Guest Stars: Jay Karnes (Secretary of Defense William Curry), Jay Hernandez (Paul
Wells), Bruce Davison (Admiral Arthur Shepard), Michael Ng (Sonar
Operator Cameron Pitts), Jessica Camacho (Seaman Pilar Cortez),
David Rees Snell (Robert), Jason Quinn (Seaman Jones), Michael Gas-
ton (Bennett Sinclair), Will Rothhaar (Seaman Josh Brannan), Michael
Mosley (Chief Engineer Anders)

Sumimary: Even as Marcus and Sam learn that they have been charged with trea-
son against the United States, a greater threat within their own crew is
brewing. Meanwhile, an old friend of Sam’s, Paul Wells, pays Christine
a visit and tries to ease her fears about her husband. Contribute!

YT [#gz‘..—!'-“ ¥ The episode begins and Sam goes for a
a an = 2 swim off the island. On the sub, they are
y == <9 B N alerted to a torpedo in the water. Grace

calls to deploy countermeasures. They
prepare for impact. The torpedo room is
flooded. Captain Chaplin watches as she
decides not to surface. He says it’'s the
right call and ends the drill. COB breaks
up a fight between sailors arguing about
following the captain. They don’t have
to believe in Chaplin, COB tells them,
but they will believe in him. Back on
the bridge, they get an Emergency Ac-
tion Message from DC, alerting them to
treason and terrorism charges being filed

against Chaplin and Sam Kendal.

Back home, Kendal’s wife Christine argues with the bank on the phone, saying her payments
have been made on time. She sees the news about Sam and notices a white van sitting outside
her house. Back on the island, Redmond’s body washes up on shore, for Cortez and Brennan,
his former fellow captives, to see. Cortez tries to assure Brennan he had no choice. Kendal plans
to interview both of them later. Chaplin and Kendal go back to the captain’s quarters and find
Chief Anders waiting for him, against protocol. He says he just wants to go home and he’s not
the only one. After he’s escorted out, Kendal tells Chaplin they have a morale problem.

Chaplin suggests they give people the choice to leave. "If we can’t trust them to stay, what
can we trust them to do?” he says. Brennan tells Kendal what happened with Serrat, leaving out
that he suggested Redman be shot and that Cortez bought them some time by being alone with
Serrat. The crew reads a posted note from Chaplin giving people the choice to leave. Kendal is
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upset Chaplin didn’t give him a heads up. Tani asks James what he’s going to do with the body
in her fridge. A SEAL member tells James that Hopper, his wounded team mate, isn’t doing well.
He is angry to see Grace Shepard at Hopper’s bedside. She wants to know what the SEAL team
was doing in Pakistan, given that the attempt to blow up the Colorado was made 30 minutes
after they picked the SEALSs up.

Kendal talks to Cortez, asking her, essentially, to get the women to agree to stay, which
might make the men rethink leaving. Grace relays her conversation with James to Chaplin.
She’s walking with Chaplin and Kendal in the village when shots ring out. Kendal takes off after
someone in a navy uniform, who keeps firing at him. He catches up with him. Kendal and Grace
talk to Wallace, the shooter, who says he was acting on orders from a "higher authority”. He tells
them they're all dead. COB tells Grace he’s planning on staying so he can paddle her, Chaplin and
Kendal to their treason trial. On the bridge, Kendal asks Cahill about communications coming
in recently. He plays the message from the Secretary of Defense, in which he gives orders for
Chaplin to be killed and the Colorado to be scuttled.

Six crew members got the message. Chaplin doesn’t want to punish them for receiving the
message. He agrees to take them off the duty roster, but he wants to run a drill on the boat
today as scheduled. Sophie sets up a camera to record Kendal talking to his wife, telling her
there’s something she needs to know. Serrat tells Sophie he expects her to follow through on the
scientific research her boyfriend talked Serrat into funding. When Sophie leaves, Serrat turns
around and sees James King and another SEAL with guns in his face. They want morphine for
Hopper. He agrees. The crew waits to muster and Chaplin walks to the boat unprotected as a
show of strength. Anders tells Kendal he thinks the Stay/Go list is a load of crap, because he’s
the only one who knows how to run the nuclear reactor.

Christine sees news crews setting up outside her house. Kylie Sinclair vents to her dad about
their technology being stolen. He confesses he told her boyfriend to take it because the President
asked him to. He tells her they have to ”sit this one out”. King gives Hopper morphine and then
asks: "Why did we kill that guy?” "Orders changed,” Hopper says. Paul visits Christine, who tells
him the Navy cut off Sam’s pay and now she’s broke. He gives her the $217 he has in his wallet.
She doesn’t have any family nearby to turn to. He tells her she’s going to be under a microscope,
but he’ll be there for her. Flash bulbs go off outside and she runs outside with a baseball bat.

She sees that someone has spray painted "Traitor” on her garage. She smashes in the window
of the white van that’s been outside her house then she turns to the media and shouts that the
government detained her and she only wants answers and the truth about what happened on
the Colorado. Sophie uses the equipment Serrat bought to test for the rare mineral her boyfriend
thought was all over the island. Her test vial turns up green. She goes back to Serrat and finds
him laughing at the tape Kendal recorded, Sophie asked him to send it. He says he will. She
shows him a test tube and tells him if the mineral was there, it would be green.

The one she’s holding is red and says they all were. He tells her to keep looking. Back on the
sub, they wrap up their drill with improved results. Brennan comes on the bridge and reveals
he has a grenade. He tells them to sail to the blockade to turn over the ship. Elsewhere in the
ship, Kendal passes out guns, including to COB. Brennan tells Chaplin that everyone thinks
they're traitors and he wants to be thought of as a hero. Cortez intercepts Kendal and pleads
with him not to kill Brennan, saying he’s messed up. Chaplin makes the case to Brennan that
they're upholding the constitution. The crew hears their entire conversation played over the
loudspeakers. Chaplin asks Brennan just to talk to him. "He’s dead because of me,” Brennan
says.

Just then Kendal, COB and other sailors come on the bridge with guns drawn. Brennan pulls
the pin on the grenade and holds it. He demands to talk to Secretary of Defense Bill Curry. They
put the call through and put it on speakers. Curry asks what the situation is and Brennan tells
him, he asks for orders. Curry says they're too far from the blockade and then tells Brennan to
sink the boat. Chaplin reminds Brennan there are 120 people on board. "I'm trying to bring the
truth out to light, but I need your help,” Chaplin says, calmly reaching for the grenade. Brennan
lets him take it. Kylie meets with Admiral Shepard and says she can’t help him anymore. He
tells her the order she gave him was wiped clean. She reverses course and tells him about the
president getting her dad to steal her drive.

There’s a sort of GPS built into her system and it would have recorded the Colorado’s position
on that drive. She thinks it was stolen so that no one would know where the Colorado was before
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the attack. Shepard has been asked to attend a meeting with Curry, he’s not afraid. Two of
King’s SEAL mates tell him they're leaving and they want to take Hopper with them. He says no
and fights them, losing badly 2 on 1. Kylie’s dad tells her the stakes are out of her league and
she agrees to let it go, but doesn’t mean it. Kylie sees Christine’s rant on the news and sees a
potential ally. Cortez goes to see Chaplin and tells him about Serrat forcing them to choose who
would die. "So you let a time bomb fester on my boat?” he asks. She was worried what the crew
would think.

King digs a grave for his friend. Chaplin and Kendal watch as people remove their names from
the Go list and put them under Stay. Anders notices he’s been moved to "Stay”. Kendal tells him
he’s too important to let go. Tani tucks beaten up James into bed. Kendal goes for a swim off
the island and sees Sophie waiting for him on shore. She takes him to the hills and tells him
they’re the power on the island. She then tells him there are things here worth more than he can
imagine.
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Skeleton Crew

Season 1
Episode Number: 5
Season Episode: 5

e N
Originally aired: Thursday October 25, 2012
Writer: David Wiener
Director: Michael Offer
Show Stars: Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam

Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen Lachman
(Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing (SEAL Officer James King), Michael
Sahr Ngaujah (Mayor Julian Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard),
Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal),
Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Recurring Role:  Michael Ng (Sonar Operator Cameron Pitts)

Guest Stars: Jay Karnes (Secretary of Defense William Curry), Jay Hernandez (Paul
Wells), Bruce Davison (Admiral Arthur Shepard), Daniel Bess (Lieu-
tenant Chris Cahill), April Grace (Amanda Straugh), Omid Abtahi
(Nigel)

Summary: In an attempt to end the standoff on Sainte Marina, Marcus and Sam
enter into tense negotiations with the U.S. Government. Meanwhile,
when a critical system fails, Grace must take command of the Colorado
on a perilous repair operation.

The episode begins with Chaplin and
Kendal debating about the position they
are in. Turns out, they are rehearsing for
the negotiation that Chaplin has with the
US Government later. In two hours they
are going to be face to face with Secretary
of Defense William Curry. 'Control your
feelings or I guarantee Curry will control
them for you’ Chaplin tells Kendal. Later,
Kendal and Sophie have a heart to heart.
Sophie feels the meeting with the US Gov-
ernment is a good sign, but Kendal feels
it's not that simple. Just then Kendal is
informed that a part of the sonar sensor
near the island which keeps enemy sub-

marines at bay, has run out of batteries.

To change the batteries someone has to go 300 feet below the surface. It's a job usually done
by the US Navy, Kendal is informed. Kendal entrust Shepard with changing the batteries and
leaves for the negotiations. 'Don’t worry sir I will keep her out of trouble’ the COB says. James
too agrees to go along with Shepard, as they need a diver. Grace’s father Admiral Shepard also
arrives with Curry for the negotiations. Shepard and team on the other hand are ready to make
the descent into the depth. The offer given to Chaplin is that all the officers who were aboard
Colorado the day they defied orders, would appear in front of a military tribunal. The crew would
be sentenced to 7 years each in a federal penitentiary, with no parole. The negotiations aren’t
going too well.

Chaplin loses his cool the moment Curry mentions Chaplin’s sons name during the negotia-
tions. Kendal tries talking some sense into Chaplin and says he can’t expect the US government
to apologize, as they won’t. James gets ready to make the dive to change the batteries. Admiral
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Shepard is told the charges against his daughter would be reduced if he can convince Chaplin to
agree to the terms offered to him. Admiral Shepard is also informed that the Illinois has found
a gap in the sonar ray line of the island, so it won’t be long before the Colorado is found and
destroyed. The Admiral is therefore told to convince his friend Chaplin to settle. James uses a
drill to open the battery casings, which creates a lot of noise, and in turn might be heard by
nearby submarines.

Chaplin tells Curry he wants a public trial in front of the cameras. Chaplin then brings up
the mention of the 6 Navy SEALs who have been picked up by them. Curry is visibly shocked to
hear this and decides to break for lunch. The Illinois hears the sound of the drill and is heading
to attack the Colorado. Shepard decides to go deep and James is dragged along with the sub.
Kylie, who had her data stolen, is trying her best to get it back. Christine is informed and shown
fake emails about how, Sam and Kendal were planning to defect to China and sell intel to them.
Sam’s friend is slowly managing convince Christine that, Sam isn’t the person she thought he is.
'What you did to Pakistan, do you ever wonder how history will judge you?’ Chaplin asks Curry.
Curry simply laughs at what Chaplin has just said.

James is still busy changing the batteries in the depth, but is trying to make as little noise
as possible. In the middle of the negotiations Chaplin is informed that, three attack subs are
circling Grace’s last known position. ’If they had found her we would already be dead’ Chaplin
says, after taking Kendal aside for a private chat. James on the other hand has 9 minutes of
oxygen left. Sophie feels they should pull James in, but Shepard says she can’t risk it, as while
trying to do so they might be heard by the attack subs. They instead decide to stay put till the
subs search for them and leave. She then tells the COB to ready the torpedoes to scare the subs
off if required. James manages to change the battery packs, and waits to be pulled back in.

Christine and Kendal’s friend are apparently becoming quite friendly. The negotiation some-
how isn’t going too well, with both the parties not managing to see eye to eye. Chaplin maintains
that he wants his public trial. Chaplin says the Navy SEALS would also vouch for him. 'You
should have killed them when you had a chance’ he tells Curry. After a bit of contemplation,
Curry says he shall give amnesty to Chaplin’s crew and officers if Chaplin returns the submarine
and the SEALs. Also, Chaplin and Kendal shall have to plead guilty to all the charges and shall
be placed under two years, protective custody. Chaplin much to Kendal’s surprise turns down
the offer. Curry then from two years comes down to 18 months, but Chaplin is still not ready to
relent. 'I want a public trial Mr. Curry’ he reiterates. 'Never gonna happen’ Curry says.

Chaplin then leaves the negotiating table. Kendal isn’t too happy with Chaplin’s decision and
tells him he can’t let him and the crew burn for ‘the damn truth’. Curry gives Sam a new offer. He
assures Sam he and Shepard will never have to see the inside of a prison, and will get to retire to
a country of his choice, with his wife. ‘Don’t let him drag you down with him’ Curry adds. Kendal
agrees to the deal, and says 'you put that in writing; you got your sub back’. Curry is happy
Kendal has accepted the and immediately decides to leave. Shepard informs her crew how she
is planning to engage the sub in combat; she then gives them a pep talk and asks them to carry
on. James has 6 minutes of oxygen left. Kendal realizes Chaplin provoked him. Chaplin says he
did it to get the best deal out of Curry and to get him and Grace home.

Curry hands Kendal the official order as per the deal, but also informs him to not utter a word
of what has happened to anyone. Chaplin is told that he shall be remanded under immediate
custody for court marshal. Chaplin says he shall go willingly. Suddenly Kendal is told that the
offer given to him has expired, much to everyone’s surprise. Curry is informed that the Illinois
has a 'firing solution on the Colorado’ awaiting his order. ’Kill her, kill her now’ Curry orders.
Then just as the orders are about to be given, Admiral Shepard shoots Curry, and is wrestled
to the ground by his bodyguards. Shepard is informed that the Illinois is closing on them real
quick. They are baffled as to why the Illinois still hasn’t attacked. Shepard figures that somebody
has bought them time.

She plans to use this constructively and opens the torpedo doors to the Colorado. Curry on
the other hand has only been shot in the leg and asks his men for a radio to give the orders to the
[linois. Colorado deploys its torpedoes just moments before Curry gives the orders for the Illinois
to fire. The torpedoes hit their target. Shepard then warns all the other subs in the perimeter to
back off and informs them that she has four nukes aimed at DC. James’s oxygen runs out at that
very moment. Kylie sneaks into Christine’s house and tells her she believes the administration
set her husband up, and with her help she can prove it. 'You want some coffee?’ Christine asks.
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Shepard and team find out James is still alive. Shepard with a smile on her face orders that he
be retrieved. Christine is ready to do whatever Kylie wants her to.

Also, she tells Kylie how Sam’s friend Paul is a government agent sent to spy on her and turn
her against Sam, and she knows this. She says she knows this because Sam is in love with his
country and would never betray it. The COB and crew salute Shepard for all that she has done.
She has at last earned their respect. Shepard is later told by Chaplin about what her father did.
James arrives at the bar and he and Tani end up kissing each other. Chaplin returns to his room
and sees his son’s photo.
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Another Fine Navy Day

Season 1
Episode Number: 6
Season Episode: 6

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday November 8, 2012
Writer: Ron Fitzgerald
Director: Christopher Misiano
Show Stars: Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam

Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen Lachman
(Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing (SEAL Officer James King), Michael
Sahr Ngaujah (Mayor Julian Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard),
Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal),
Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Guest Stars: Sahr Ngaujah (Julian Serrat), Omid Abtahi (Nigel), Daniel Bess (Lt.
Chris Cahill), Jessica Camacho (Pilar Cortez), Gideon Emery (Booth),
Jay Hernandez (Paul Wells), Michael Ng (Cameron Pitts)

Summary: The crew is hit with an attack by an unknown force unlike anything
they’'ve seen before. As confusion and aggression take hold, Marcus
and Sam can no longer trust their own senses even as they race to
save the sub and defend the island.

The episode begins and it’s mentioned
that its three hours after a chemical at-
tack. Kendal is shown running through
the forest with a syringe in hand and his
face is all bloody. He arrives at the vil-
lage square and sees that the whole place
is deserted. He picks up a machete and
arrives at Tani’s bar. He enters the jun-
gle behind the bar and sees the village
folk lying senseless on the ground near a
stream. The ones lying senseless also in-
clude Kendal’s colleagues of the US Navy.
He then hears some music at a distance
and sees Serrat packing stuff into his car
: : in a hurry.
Kendal with the machete pointed at Serrat, asks him about at least a 100 people lying sense-
less nearby. 'You don’t remember’ It's ok you are not well’ he says. 'You, those people back there,
you have all been drugged’ Serrat says. Kendal then sees blood on Serrat’s shoes and asks him
about it. Serrat tells Kendal 'your friends were already dead when I got here’. Kendal shocked to
hear this, enters the village hospital, outside which they are standing. Inside he sees two SEALS
lying dead on the floor. Just then Serrat comes from behind and tazes him. Kendal collapses on
the floor. The scene then flashes back to 4 hours earlier, which is 20 minutes before the chemical
attack.

Chaplin is shown talking to the injured SEAL named Barry Hopper, who is still on the hospital
bed. Chaplin says the SEALs are all welcome to stay with him and his team, if it's unsafe for them
to go back home. Barry is livid on hearing this offer and angrily reminds Chaplin how he 'nuked’
his own country. You're just too stupid to fall down’ Barry angrily says. Kendal later tells Chaplin
that the SEALSs are definitely hiding something, but it would not be possible to force information
out of them. Chaplin decides to see what happens when he tells Curry the SEALs want to meet
the press.
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Later at the base, COB informs Chaplin and Kendal that they have all been drugged with
a military issue drug called BZ, which is nicknamed Buzz. Basically it's an odorless military
incapacitating agent, but it doesn’t kill. The side effects of the drug include paranoia, delusions,
poor judgment, blackouts, hallucinations etc. Ultimately the victims lose consciousness and the
symptoms last for 8 hours. Kendal and Chaplin figure out that the island has just one source of
water supply and if the drug is mixed into that supply, it can affect the whole town. The antidote
for the drug is Epiphens. Chaplin asks Kendal to inject himself and as many crew members as
he possibly can, so they can defend the island for the next 8 hours. "Stay awake and alive for the
next 8 hours, casue something bad is coming’ Chaplin says.

Chaplin and Shepard on the other hand proceed to move the sub to a secure location. Chaplin
and COB are informed that the Epiphens are gone. Turns out, the medical locker was broken
into. In the village, everyone is acting crazy including Kendal and his crew. The scene then flashes
forward to 3 hours after the chemical attack. Kendal wakes up on the hospital floor and walks
out. In the sub Chaplin is busy instructing his crew to secure themselves to their bunk. The
drug is beginning to have effect on him and Shepard too. Kendal runs into James who has taken
an antidote. He says he is searching for Serrat. '‘Guess that makes us partners’ James says and
hands him a gun.

The two then sneak into the base and while hidden, see an injured man and a few other men
talking to Serrat. Serrat seems to be working for those men. The two then see Hopper tied to
a chair. The injured man who seems to be the leader, asks Hopper about the whereabouts of
something. 'Who are these guys? What the hell are they looking for?’ the two wonder. The scene
flashes back to one hour after the chemical attack. Kendal is shown entering the hospital. Inside
he sees the man who is now questioning Hopper. The man seems to have broken his arm and
is putting it in a sling. The man claims to be a crew member of the Colorado and is wearing the
uniform, but Kendal doesn’t recognize him.

He tells Kendall how Hopper attacked him. Kendal sees a gun lying nearby, picks it up and
points it at the man. 'T don’t know you’ he says. The man in turn tries to explain it’s the drug that’s
showing its effects. The man tells Kendal his name is Jim McClure and he works in supplies.
Kendal seems convinced and says he is looking for ’Epi shots’. Jim tells him they are all out
of Epinephrine. A section of the Colorado has caught fire and Chaplin proceeds to deal with it
himself, as everyone else has passed out. On the way he begins to hallucinate. Kendal figures out
that McClure is an impostor. Kendal then despite his condition wrestles McClure to the ground.
The two fight it out, but Kendal eventually gets the better of him as he is in a sling.

Kendal ties him to a chair and asks ‘'who are you?’ The scene then flashes forward to 4 hours
after the chemical attack. Kendal and James manage to kill McClure and his men. Serrat is then
questioned and he says he was told to drug the water and that is all he knows. 'l was promised
my island back. They lied’ he says. They let Serrat live and ask him to get out of there. Sophie
who is now conscious thanks to a dose of Epiphen, helps get the com back online. In the sub
Chaplin passes out before the he can put the oxygen back on, after the fire has been taken care
of. Kendal on the other hand is trying to get in touch with the Colorado; over the com. Chaplin
eventually wakes up and sees a syringe injected into his chest.

He then sees that the oxygen levels are normal again. He goes back to the control room and
talks to Kendal over the com. He tells a visibly relieved Kendal that they will make their way
back, once the crew wakes up. Kendal tells Chaplin that the island is secure, although two
SEALs are dead. James and Hopper discuss, about who the guys who tried to kill them were.
James comments on how in Pakistan they killed the guy they were send in to save. 'The mission
directive got changed from extraction to elimination’ Hopper says. 'l wasn’t given new orders’
James says. 'I was’ Hopper in turn replies. Chaplin tells Kendal, someone on their crew might
have helped Serrat. Both wonder as to who the person might be and who the person is working
for.

Kendal is then shocked to know that when Chaplin was unconscious someone took his 'firing
key’. 'We now have no nuclear launch capabilities’ Chaplin says. 'We have to find the key’ he
tells Kendal. Kendal assures him that he will. The scene then flashes back to 3 hours after the
chemical attack. Kendal is shown questioning McClure, who is tied to a chair. Sam then finds Epi
shots on McClure and injects himself with one. Back in the present, Sophie is watching a video
of Kendal kissing her, imagining her to be Christine. The video is from the time of the attack,
when Kendal was hallucinating.
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Nuke It Out

Season 1
Episode Number: 7
Season Episode: 7

e )
Originally aired: Thursday November 15, 2012
Writer: Nick Antosca, Ned Vizzini
Director: Michael Offer
Show Stars: Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam

Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen Lachman
(Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing (SEAL Officer James King), Michael
Sahr Ngaujah (Mayor Julian Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard),
Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal),
Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Guest Stars: Bobby Davison (Petty Officer '‘Boston’ Kowalski), Peyton McDavitt (Sea-
man Snyder)
Summary: As Marcus and Sam hunt for the traitor in their ranks who stole their

nuclear launch key, Prosser disobeys orders and starts a small war
he can’t control. Meanwhile Grace and James must work together to
defuse a dangerous situation, as back in D.C. Christine is indicted as
Sam’s co-conspirator.

The episode begins with Kendal searching
on the island for Chaplin’s firing key. He
is going through the stuff of all his men.
Chaplin comes in and instructs Kendal to
not inform anyone about the missing key.
Kendal argues that if the goal of the per-
son who stole the key was to ‘render us
defenseless’ the person would have done
it by now. Chaplin in turn argues that the
person who has stolen the key has prob-
ably 'not reported their success yet’ but
once they do, there would be trouble. "We
keep searching the crew’ Chaplin orders
Kendal. 'We keep this up, we won’t have
— . = a crew’ Kendal counters.

Kendal and Chaplin question Booth who is in captivity. Booth is the one who made Serrat
drug the water supply of the island. They ask him who the traitor is. They find out that Booth
works for the CIA. Booth says ‘'compartmentalization Captain’, elaborating that he doesn’t know
the name of the person, and neither does he know the person by face. Chaplin concludes Serrat
might know something. He confiscates all of Serrat’s stuff, to go thought it. James leaves to bury
his friends, who were killed by Booth and his men. Booth admits to Kendal that, the President is
the real villain and Chaplin and his men are the good guys. 'Look Booth, can you get us home or
not?’ Kendal asks. 'We don’t want you to come home Sam’ says Booth.

Booth says, the Colorado has to be the symbol of resistance and has to keep doing what it’'s
doing. He also reveals that he wants Kendal to be in charge, as he doubts Chaplin’s sanity. Booth
says the President won’t last for more than 6 months to a year. Kendal isn’t ready to wait that
long. Booth then offers to bring Christine to Kendal. In Washington, Kylie gets her hands on
some high end tech, to spy on someone. Kendal tries explaining to Chaplin that the morale of
the crew is going down, but he at the moment is only concerned about the key and asks Kendal
to keep looking for it. James and Barry figure out that there is still one guy from the Black Ops
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team who is still alive. They are basically talking about Booth. They question Shepard about it,
but she oblivious to the truth insists that all the members of the Black Ops team are dead and
have been buried.

She later asks Chaplin about it, but he denies that any of the Black Ops survived. In Wash-
ington, Kylie is told by a woman named Forrest that, Admiral Shepard is in jail and therefore
obviously can’t meet her. She tells Kylie, how Straw was shot and killed on St. Marina last week.
Forrest basically wants Kylie to expose this piece of news to the media, so the President looks
like a liar and people as a result start doubting him. On the island, Shepard goes for a drink with
other women from the crew, despite a curfew declared by Chaplin, till the key is found. Kendal
in the meantime, is shocked to see the footage of him kissing Sophie, when he was drugged.
In Washington, during a TV interview Christine who has been given a photograph of Amanda
Straw’s dead body by Kylie, shows it to the camera.

She tells the interviewer how the government is trying to cover up Straw’s death, just like the
government is 'trying to cover up the truth about my husband and the USS Colorado’. Serrat
on the other hand is mad on finding out that one of his men has been beaten by the COB, for
peddling drugs to the Colorado’s crew. Kendal passes along some beer to the crew and arranges
for them to see an old football game. His gesture seems to go a certain extent in raising the
morale of the crew. Later, James and Barry find Kendal taken a beer to Booth. They confront
him. He explains that Booth might know of a way to get everyone home and therefore asks the
two to stand down. The idea seems to appeal to James and therefore he and Barry decide to
stand down ’for now’.

Booth tells Kendal 'your sleeper will be communicating with Langley through a secure chan-
nel, which means there is a com site on this island’. In other words, to find the traitor, Kendal
will have to find the com site. Booth then talks about how, Chaplin can be taken prisoner, but
treated well and then Kendal can take over command. He adds that, the new US administration
when it comes into power, will give the whole crew amnesty. James arrives at the camp, and
tells Shepard that the fifth Black Op is alive and Kendal and Chaplin are keeping him 'locked
away’. Just then everyone watching the game sees a woman from the crew being thrown out of a
vehicle. The vehicle then speeds away.

She asks everyone to stop and not come near her, as her body has been rigged with explo-
sives. James gives the explosive which is on a timer, a closer look. James eventually manages
to diffuse the explosive, much to everyone’s relief. In Washington, Kylie manages to place the
device she acquired earlier, in Paul’s car, while Christine distracts him at home, by making him
fix the faucet. On the island Shepard tells James 'you were good’. The two then kiss each other
passionately and end up having sex. After they are done having sex, Shepard tells James ‘one
time thing’. "Sure’ says James. Shepard then thanks James and walks away. Chaplin arrives at
Serrat’s lair, with his crew. Serrat says he isn’t the one who strapped the bomb, but one of his
men, who thought doing such a thing, would impress Serrat.

Serrat brings the man to Chaplin, who instructs his crew to shoot the man. One of his crew
shoots the man. Serrat is shocked to see this and tries attacking Chaplin, who in turn beats
him up. 'Try me again and I will be your judge, jury and executioner’ Chaplin warns Serrat.
Kendal is visibly shocked to see this side of Chaplin’s. In Washington, thanks to Kylie’s device,
Christine and she can listen in on Paul’'s phone conversations. They hear him talking to Curry.
He tells Curry 'I don’t want to do this anymore’. 'Do you want to see Daniel again?’ Curry asks.
"Of course, he is my son’ Paul replies. Curry then simply asks Paul to ’stick to the plan’ and not
get too attached to Christine.

On the island, Sophie assures Kendal that she isn’t working with Serrat, but only paying a
debt her ex-boyfriend had. Basically, she is testing the soil on the island for rare earth minerals.
"This island is worth a lot of money’ she informs Kendal. She requests Kendal to keep this fact a
secret, ‘from everybody’ and not just Serrat. 'l can’t promise anything to you right now’ Kendal
tells her honestly. She says, that’s his choice, but promises him that she will never lie to him.
Serrat on the other hand takes the COB captive.

He burns the bottom of the COB’s feet and then hands him a few vials of pain medication. He
also injects into the COB, some of the medication. He basically wants the COB to get addicted to
painkillers. Cortez, a woman from the crew, is shown going into the woods and hiding Chaplin’s
key under some rocks.
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Big Chicken Dinner

Season 1
Episode Number: 8
Season Episode: 8

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday November 29, 2012
Writer: Julie Siege
Director: Gwyneth Horder-Payton
Show Stars: Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam

Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Camille De Pazzis
(Sophie Girard), Dichen Lachman (Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing
(SEAL Officer James King), Michael Sahr Ngaujah (Mayor Julian Ser-
rat), Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal),
Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Recurring Role: Jay Karnes (Secretary of Defense William Curry), Jessica Camacho
(Seaman Pilar Cortez), Michael Ng (Sonar Operator Cameron Pitts)

Guest Stars: Gideon Emery (Booth), Michael Mosley (Chief Engineer Anders), Tyler
Tuione (Chief), Jay Hernandez (Paul Wells), Faye Kingslee (Erita), Ja-
son Quinn (Seaman Jones), Lisa Chaly (Seaman Reynolds), Ian Verdun
(Richmond), Pogi Tevaga (Rainu), Elizabeth Davis (II) (Singing Woman),
Analei T. Song (Child (Voice Over))

Summary: Marcus brings the members of the Colorado and the islanders all to-
gether to celebrate their two cultures — a feast in the spirit of Thanks-
giving. But the good times turn bad the next morning when an es-
sential crew member is accused of a serious crime. Grace handles the
man’s defense and is tasked with finding out the truth.

The episode begins and it would appear
that the crew of the Colorado is finally
getting some good news, from the looks
of it. Basically, Chaplin announces to the
crew that in five days a transport ship will
be arriving for those who have decided to
leave. As a bonus for those who aren't,
the government is also sending food and
members of the crew’s families. Everyone
present seems happy to hear this piece
of news. Mostly it's just good PR con-
clude Chaplin and Sam, but after a ges-
ture of goodwill for the also food-strapped
islanders, whose supply ships have been
blocked by the perimeter in the form of a

- "%«"
belated Thanksgiving, things start to go awry.

After a fun night of breaking bread, listening to music, and playing soccer with the islanders a
native woman comes forward to say that one of the crew, Anders, raped her. The islanders seem
visibly enraged by this revelation. Tani’s father comes after the accused ready to dispense island
justice, including 100 cuts with a machete and a branding. Chaplin on his part stops Tani’s
father on his tracks and says there’s going to be a trial, Navy-style, to decide if the accused is
really guilty, as that is the fair thing to do in such a situation. Not everyone is happy with this
decision, but have no option but to play along. Chaplin decides there will be a seven person jury
with 3 sailors, 3 islanders, and a neutral voter in Sophie.

Sam on his part believes that Anders was the only person rated to handle the nukes. But, it
turns out; Chaplin has been tutoring Cortez and believes she’s ready, to take over in Anders’s

A
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absence. But, Chaplin doesn’t know yet that she’s the mole who stole the launch key. Shepard
is tasked with defending Anders the man who is being accused. She begins her investigation
by talking to both the woman and Anders, so she can get both sides of the story and build her
case. As she talks to the woman, flashbacks of the alleged rape are shown, from the woman’s
perspective. Serrat on his part is the one representing the woman in “court”, which is the island
church. He stirs up the crowd but Shepard argues that essentially it’s a he said-she said scenario
and there’s no evidence, to prove who is telling the truth.

In the end, a not guilty verdict comes back and the islanders riot as a result. Sophie reports to
Chaplin that this is odd since she and two crew members voted guilty and it was the islanders and
one crew member who voted not guilty. Chaplin realizes Serrat rigged the jury against himself,
as he wanted this riot and the ensuing mayhem. During the riot, as they take cover, Shepard
gets Anders to confess that he did in fact do it, which is something she suspected all along.
Anders claims it’s all Chaplin’s fault to which Chaplin does not respond favorably. Turns out,
Shepard had admitted to Chaplin that she herself was raped at the academy and was told that
there would be no winners if she reported it and therefore had to see her rapist every day until
she graduated.

It turns out, it was her rape the scene was flashing back to and she says she knew, as a fellow
survivor, that the island girl was telling the truth. Sophie in the meantime, has found the comm
site signal being used by the sleeper agent but can’t tell Sam where it is so he tries to get it out
of the CIA guy who they are still holding captive. He continues to try and gain Sam’s trust and
turn him against Chaplin comparing him to the delusional Ghaddafi at one point, but Sam says
Booth has given him no reason to trust him. So the next time he arrives and Booth shows Sam
that he was able to break free from his restraints and could’ve run at anytime and promises to
take him to the comm site, Sam starts to trust him.

They head off for the comm site and arrive late in the day and decide to camp for the night.
They trade literal war stories and talk about how memories and images of their wives got them
through the worst of the torture. The two seem to be bonding really well and slowly seem to be
winning each other’s trust. The next day they head to the comm site. Once they reach the site,
Booth types in Sam’s question into the laptop; the reply comes that the asset is more important
than Sam so Booth tries to kill him. He’s surprisingly nimble and effective even in cuffs. The two
fight it out trying their best to get the better of each other, but Sam gets the upper hand and kills
Booth eventually. He then burns his body, so as to leave no evidence.

Back home in Washington, Kylie tells Christine that Paul has a hero complex and he falls in
love with the people he’s protecting. Christine leverages this attraction of Paul’s in order to get on
the boat going to St. Marie to see Sam. Initially Paul resists this request of Christine’s, but she
tells Paul it’s so she can tell Sam to his face that she’s leaving him, otherwise he won'’t believe her.
Paul apparently seems to be buying this story of hers. In order to make it more convincing, she
essentially says the kiss they shared, though wrong, was real and she has to leave her husband
as it wouldn’t be right of her to continue as his wife.

Paul in the end buys this and gets her passage on the boat with the stipulation that he has
to go with her. Kylie and Christine later overhear Paul talking to Curry who also notes that
the two have gotten close and that Paul should see what Christine’s reaction is when he drops
Kylie’s name. Christine prepares to leave and the two women hug and declare their friendship.
Shepard on the other hand tells James they can dispense with the niceties and he should pay
more attention to Tani since she seems nice and seems to really like him. Tani’'s own dad was
skeptical of her loyalty earlier, telling her that she couldn’t have one foot in the water and one
foot on the shore. When James protects her in the bar during the riot and then starts fixing the
floor the next day she decides to plant both feet in one place and kisses him, basically making
her decision about what she really wants.

But, she also hides something in her purse and after he leaves to get more lumber, she takes
off with the secret item in her purse. The next morning after the smoke clears and they’re leaving,
Chaplin tells Anders he’s discharging him and arresting him and will be holding him in solitary
until he can be taken away. Anders, whose pregnant wife had just sent him a letter, is aghast
and instead of being arrested decides to take his chances with surviving on the island until the
transport arrives and takes off into the jungle.
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Cinderella Liberty

Season 1
Episode Number: 9
Season Episode: 9

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday December 6, 2012
Writer: Morenike Balogun
Director: Lesli Linka Glatter
Show Stars: Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam

Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen Lachman
(Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing (SEAL Officer James King), Michael
Sahr Ngaujah (Mayor Julian Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard),
Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal),
Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Recurring Role: Jessica Camacho (Petty Officer Pilar Cortez), Daniel Bess (Lt. Chris

Cahill)

Guest Stars: Will Rothhaar (Petty Officer Josh Brannan), Jay Hernandez (Paul
Wells), David Rees Snell (SEAL Barry Hopper)

Summary: The crew of the Colorado wait for a goodwill visit from their families, a

visit that will soon turn into a nightmare as Marcus must consider the
unthinkable once again. Meanwhile, the true reason for the nuclear
devastation in Pakistan is revealed.

The episode begins in Karachi Pakistan
where James and the other SEALs are.
This is 3 hours before their rendezvous
with the Colorado. There are Pakistani
soldiers who are helping them. One of the
soldiers is worried and says that in Pak-
istan it can be a ’little hazardous’ to help
Americans. An old who is also on-board
tells James, how there will be peace, once
he writes a report stating there are no
stray nukes in Pakistan. Back in the
present, James suddenly wakes up with

; ' a start in Tani’s room. The boat with the
‘m families of the crew is on its way and will

| be at the island momentarily.

It is then shown that, a submarine is hiding under the boat and travelling to the island. Kylie
gets in touch with Sam through the radio and informs him that everything the government has
done is to cover-up the mission the SEALs were carrying out in Pakistan. Also, the ’helmet cam’
footage that the SEALs have is the only way to expose the truth. 'You need to get Christine the
memory card from that helmet-cam footage’ Kylie says. On the boat Paul asks Christine what she
is going to tell Sam. 'T don’t know yet’ replies Christine. Paul then tells her that he wants to be
honest with her unlike Sam. He says he has a son, who hasn’t seen for a long time. Sophie finds
out there is a sub hidden under the boat approaching the island and alerts Sam and Chaplin
about it.

Suddenly, armed men wearing army uniforms climb onto the boat and begin firing in the air.
With all the people on the boat alerted, a uniformed man who looks to be a high ranking officer
comes on deck. The man tells everyone, they are now the prisoners of the Pakistani Navy. He
then sends a message to Chaplin that he has taken over the boat. Chaplin and his crew along
with the SEALs immediately spring into action. Cortez immediately goes to the location where
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she has hidden the key and retrieves it. The captain on the boat is shot dead when he refuses
to hand over the passenger manifest. Paul suggests Christine hide, as she would be in danger if
the men from the Pakistani navy realize she is onboard. Sam in the meantime asks James about
the memory cards in their helmet cams and tells them about the call he received from Kylie.

Sam says they will deal with this issue once the issue at hand is resolved and leaves. James
is told that the memory cards were buried with the body of the SEAL, who died. The Admiral of
the Pakistani Navy comes onboard the Colorado, for a meeting with Chaplin. Chaplin assures
him, the Colorado did not fire on Pakistan. 'Yes I know that's why I am here’ the Admiral says.
The Indians are attacking Pakistan now that their nuclear arsenal has been locked down by
the Allies. Basically, with their nukes gone, the Pakistanis do not have a deterrent against the
Indians. The Admiral therefore wants Chaplin to fire a nuke at the Indians, or he shall begin
killing innocent civilians on the boat headed for the island. Chaplin sees on the news that one of
the civilians, who is the family member of one of the crew, is shot dead by a Pakistani soldier. He
is visibly pained by it. The Admiral tells Chaplin that he has 30 minutes until the next civilian is
killed.

'I need to make some calls’ Chaplin says leaving Shepard in command. James sees on televi-
sion that the Pakistani soldier, who killed the civilian, is the very same soldier who was assisting
him on his mission in Pakistan. Flashback to James’s mission and he is shown bonding with
the Pakistani soldier. Barry is on the other hand planting some ‘fissionable material’ into a bag
with his helmet cam on. He is being ordered on the com by a senior officer to do so. While Barry
is doing so, he is also reporting how some fissionable material was found on Pakistani soil. The
fissionable materials are basically compact nukes called suitcase bombs. He also mentions how
Dr. Mills, the old man onboard was killed, although he is still alive. James arrives just then and
asks Barry, what he is doing. Barry says he has gotten ‘new orders’. He then removes his gun
and leaves.

Back in the present, James and the other SEALs plan a rescue mission and brief Chaplin
about it. Chaplin has a chat with the Secretary of Defense, about his predicament. The Secretary
says the best he can do is send a SEAL team to rescue the civilians. Chaplin seeing no way out
threatens to nuke India, if the Indian general doesn’t stand down. Chaplin later tells the Admiral
to release half the hostages on the boat and in return promises to give him the missile. The
Admiral gives the order to the soldier over the com, but he doesn’t comply and instead begins
shooting civilians. Chaplin is livid and catches the Admiral by the collar. The Admiral says the
only way his soldiers will stop, is if Chaplin fires the nuke.

James and his team in the meantime approach the boat. Sam is also with them. James sees
the Pakistani soldier and flashes back to his mission. It is shown that Barry shoots the soldier’s
brother who is sitting with Dr. Mills. Mills in turn shoots Barry in the arm. James immediately
shoots Mills in the chest, killing him. The Pakistani soldier comes running at the scene and see
the carnage. He also sees James pointing a gun at him. The Pakistani soldier finds out about
Christine. Christine comes forward and tells the soldier, he doesn’t need anyone else onboard
but her. Sam sees all this and is extremely worried about Christine’s well being. James asks Sam
to hold his horses warning him that, if he makes a false move all the hostages will die.

James jumps in to stop the soldier from hurting Christine. He says he works ’directly for the
people responsible for hurting’ Pakistan, so he can resolve the issue. He says he just has to make
a call, to get the Pakistanis what they need. The soldier doesn’t seem to believe Paul and instead
shoots him. Christine kisses Paul in tears while he lies dying, in her arms. Sam is shocked to see
this. The Admiral urges Chaplin to launch the missile if he wants to save the hostages. Chaplin
is about to tell him he doesn’t have the other launch key, when he is shocked to see Shepard
bring the other key and say that they are ready for launch. Chaplin tells the soldier over the com
that, he is prepared to launch. 'I'm watching’ the soldier says.

Chaplin hurriedly adds that he is launching the missile at the Admiral’s hometown in Pak-
istan. Turns out, the soldier is from the same home town as the Admiral. Chaplin warns him
that he has two minutes to release the hostages, or the nuke shall be launched. The Secretary
of Defense finds out about the Colorado’s missile door opening and calls Chaplin to warn him
to not nuke India. Chaplin in turn asks the Secretary to stop the Indian general from crossing
over to Pakistan. James and his team in the meantime, take down the soldiers on board, in-
cluding the Pakistani soldier who James knows. Another SEAL team sent by the US Government
also comes aboard and takes away the civilians, including Christine. Chaplin finds out that the

26



Last Resort Episode Guide

Indian General is retreating.

The Admiral is happy with the outcome and is handed over to the naval authorities on Chap-
lin’s order. Later Shepard tells Chaplin she didn’t take his firing key, she just found it in plain
sight’. Chaplin says there is a CIA mole on his sub, he asks her to find the mole in order to prove
to him that she is innocent. James and Barry dig up the grave to recover the memory cards of
the helmet cams. James later tells Sam and Chaplin about his mission in Pakistan and what he
and his team were told to do.
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Blue Water

Season 1
Episode Number: 10
Season Episode: 10

( )
Originally aired: Thursday December 13, 2012
Writer: Eileen Myers, Julie Siege
Director: Bill Gierhart
Show Stars: Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam

Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen Lachman
(Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing (SEAL Officer James King), Michael
Sahr Ngaujah (Mayor Julian Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard),
Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal),
Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Guest Stars: Michael Ng (Sonar Operator Cameron Pitts), Will Rothhaar (Petty Of-
ficer Josh Brannan), David Rees Snell (SEAL Barry Hopper), Michael
King (Petty Officer Kevin Hawkes), Darri Ingolfsson (Robert Mitchell),
Jason Beghe (Wes Porter), Chin Han (Zheng Li (Chinese envoy), Daniel
Bess (Lt. Chris Cahill), Angela Relucio (Analyn), Samuel O’Rourke
(Charlie), Vincent Duvall (Franzen), Jomar Miranda (Sampson)

Sumimary: Sam and James depart the island in a daring rescue attempt. Back
on the island of Sainte Marina, a Chinese diplomat arrives to make a
deal with Marcus. With scarcity and a prison problem plaguing him,
Marcus finds himself treading down a more treacherous path than he
could have imagined.

The episode begins and Sam leaves in or-
der to rescue his wife Christine. James
and he then arrive in Manila Philippines.
James takes Sam to a friend of his named
Bullfrog. Bullfrog isn’t happy to see them
there. 'We need some information and
then we are gone’ Sam tells Bullfrog. Sam
says he wants to locate the whereabouts
of his wife who was taken by the SEALs
two days ago. Bullfrog is reluctant to help
: f e = 4 : s Sam as he himself has a wife and kid and
~ SRS RS e ' - if anybody finds out he is helping Sam he
b SIS g will be "back on the grid’. 'T am just trying

e S == to protect my family, same as you’ Bull-
frog tells Sam.

Bullfrog after a bit of contemplation agrees to help Sam, but says he will need 10k for the
whole operation. James feels he can arrange that money. Christine is being held captive in a
small room somewhere. A man comes in, asks her to get cleaned up and tells her she is going
to be shifted somewhere else in 6 hours. Chaplin in the meantime is contacted by the Chinese
authorities who claim they want to help on humanitarian ground, as they have discovered that
the island has run out of supplies. Shepard feels it's a 'Trojan Horse’, but Chaplin much to her
surprise allows the authorities to approach the island. A Chinese envoy named Zhu then arrives
on the island with his men. Bullfrog’s wife has a chat with Sam.

Bullfrog asks Sam about his and Christine’s relationship. Sam fondly recollects how he and
Christine met, fell in love and then got married. Sam feels it’s his fault that Christine is having,
to suffer. Bullfrog wants Sam to promise in return for helping him that, if Sam gets caught he
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will never mention anything about Bullfrog. Sam promises him he will never betray his trust. In
Washington, Kylie on her part is also trying to do her best to locate the whereabouts of Christine.
She while talking on the phone sees Barry standing in front of her. Barry says he is not there to
hurt her, but she doesn’t believe him and instead attacks him. Barry fends off her attacks and
restrains her. He then tells her who he is. Barry shows her the memory card from the helmet
cam that he has. He is ready to give her the card in return for some money.

The COB returns and tells Chaplin the reason for his 6 days disappearance was that, he had
some problems with the locals. He also mentions that, he is aware of the visit of the Chinese
official. Chaplin meets the Chinese official and tells him, he is aware of the intentions behind
the official’s visit. Basically, the Chinese want to legitimize Chaplin and his crew by officially
recognizing their existence and in return China is hoping to garner prestige and international
recognition. In turn, it would also attack US credibility, but in the process Chaplin would turn
into a mere puppet in China’s hands. The official assures Chaplin, China can’t make him into a
puppet even if it wanted to as he and his crew have become a symbol of courage after it refused
to attack Pakistan.

He feels the heart of America lies within Chaplin and his crew. Shepard finds out that there
is really something wrong with the COB, as he is barely able to stand. Sam sees that James
has arranged for the money and other equipments required for their mission. Sam concludes
James has contacts in Manila, which is the reason why they came here. James says the money
is insurance ’in the unlikely event that you become an inconvenience to your country’. James
tells Sam about his plans of taking off, after they rescue Christine. Bullfrog comes in and gives
them the contact of a guy who might be able to help them find Christine. They profusely thank
Bullfrog before taking off. 'Get her out and don’t look back’ Bullfrog advises Sam before he leaves.

From the contact Sam and James find out where Christine is being kept. They are informed
that there are four Pilipino and an American guarding her. The two see a man staring at them
from across the bar where they are at, getting the information. James recognizes the man from
a long time ago. The two later arrive the location where Christine is being kept. They neutralize
the guards and Sam enters the room where Christine is. They are both relieved to see each other.
Sam takes her and leaves. Later, when the two are together in a room someplace, Sam asks her
about Paul. She assures him that nothing happened between her and Paul. 'It was all just an
act. It the only way I could get to you’ she says.

Christine assures him that she only loves him and all that she did was only to get him back. ']
believe you’ Sam says, calming her down. The COB wakes up in a room and finds Shepard sitting
by his bed. She asks him 'what’s going on?’ He tells her what Serrat and his men did to him.
Chaplin and Zhu are in the meantime indulging in a board game and negotiating. Chaplin says
that he believes one day he shall be able to return to the US and clear his name. Zhu offers to
help Chaplin and his men by providing them with supplies and medicine, which they desperately
need.

In return China needs nothing Zhu says. 'Everything is in the acceptance’ he adds. Basically,
China wants to make Chaplin its ally. 'I cannot accept’ Chaplin says after some contemplation. I
wonder Marcus, what will become of you’ Zhu counters. Sam discusses with Christine how they
could disappear off the face of this earth and start life anew. He says he is tired of always doing
the right thing and for a change wants to live his life with her. James later arrives and tells Sam
that he has arranged for them to leave town ‘tomorrow’. James says he is planning to head to
Costa Rica and asks Sam if he has made up his mind.

Sam says he is thinking about Bali. James tells Sam the guy they saw at the bar is an ex-
SEAL, who has now turned a mercenary. James informs Sam that the US has put a bounty on
his head of $5 million. James explains to Sam that the guy from the bar is really vicious and
there would probably be 100 more guys like him trying to track down Sam, for the bounty. Sam
is visibly devastated to heart this. Barry lets Kylie confirm that the memory card is genuine and
then tells her he will hand it to her once she gives him $6 million. He says half is for him and the
other half is for James. Kylie agrees and just then Robert arrives and begs the two to come along
with him, as a coup d’état is being planned. Sam, Christine and James go back to Bullfrog. Sam
tells Christine there is a private plane waiting to take her to Geneva as she can’t go back to the
States.

Sam on the other hand is planning to go back to the island. Christine wants to go with him
but Sam tells her ’if you are with me you are not safe’. Christine resists but Sam in insistent.
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Then while they are saying their goodbyes, vehicles rush at the scene. Armed men rush out of
the vehicles and there is exchange of gunfire. Bullfrog in the meantime rushes Christine into his
vehicle parked nearby. But, before they can make their getaway the vehicle catches fire due to
multiple gunshots and then explodes. Sam is devastated at the sight. James tells Sam they have
to get out of there if they want to live. "She is gone’ he tells Sam. Sam, who is still in a state of
shock, then leaves the scene with James.

Chaplin agrees to take help from China, but says no Chinese official will ever be allowed on-
board the Colorado. 'You will have your supplies in 48 hours’ Zhu replies. Also, he with Chaplin’s
permission wants to stay on the island. Chaplin agrees. James and Sam return to the island and
are shocked to see the Chinese flag fluttering on one of the huts. Next, it’s shown that Christine
is alive and is being held captive by Bullfrog in his house. He tells her he isn’t a bad guy and is
only doing this to protect his family.
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Damn the Torpedoes

Season 1
Episode Number: 11
Season Episode: 11

Originally aired:
Writer:

Director:

Show Stars:

Guest Stars:

Summary:

Thursday January 10, 2013

Patrick Massett, John Zinman

Clark Johnson

Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam
Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen Lachman
(Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing (SEAL Officer James King), Michael
Sahr Ngaujah (Mayor Julian Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard),
Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal),
Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

David Rees Snell (Petty Officer Barry Hopper), Chin Han (Zheng Li),
Jessica Camacho (Petty Officer Pilar Cortez), Omid Abtahi (Nigel),
Ernie Hudson (Speaker of the House Conrad Buell), Michael Ng (Son-
arman Cameron Pitts), Bruce Davison (Admiral Arthur Shepard),
Colby French (Captain Evan Thorn), David Starzyk (Secret Service
Agent), Pat Skipper (General Tom Ashland), Michael Shamus Wiles
(General MacAvoy), Daniel Bess (Lt. Chris Cahill), Michael King (Petty
Officer Kevin Hawkes), Darri Ingolfsson (Robert Mitchell), Jesse Luken
(Wallace), Dean Kaneshiro (Jake Floyd), Nicholas Copley (Sailor)

The U.S. Navy sends a destroyer, the USS Patrick Lawrence, to in-
tercept the Chinese supply ship, forcing Chaplin to act-the fact the
Lawrence is commanded by a admirer of him further complicates mat-
ters. Meanwhile Sinclair reveals the treachery of the Presidency to top
officials and is forced to fire upon a General.

The episode begins with Sam sitting on
the beach all by himself and having a
drink. He then takes a dip in the sea.
Chaplin informs Shepard who is on the
Colorado that a Chinese supply ship is
headed for the island but a US destroyer
is on its way to intercept it. He asks Shep-
ard to make sure the supply ship reaches
the island. Chaplin asks Shepard to alert
the crew that “this will be combat patrol
mission”. Cortez in the meantime informs
her bosses that Chaplin has allied with
the Chinese, she is immediately ordered
to kill Chaplin. Chaplin sees Sam pack-
ing his stuff and tells him he doesn’t have

to grieve alone. Sam was there for him when he needed it and now he wants to be there for Sam.

Sam though, isn’'t very forthcoming. Chaplin then tells Sam about the Chinese supply ship
and the US destroyer approaching it. He says he is taking the Colorado to deal with it. Sam then
voices his displeasure at Chaplin’s decision of aligning with the Chinese. Chaplin mentions that
they have to survive and aligning with the Chinese is the best possible option at the moment. "I
will not allow the people of the island and our people to starve” Chaplin says emphatically. "My
wife didn’t die because you could become the leader of some third rate banana republic” Sam
says in anger. Chaplin in anger relieves Sam of his command. "I'm way ahead of you captain”
Sam says and walks out. In the meantime in Washington, a coup d’état is being planned.
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It has been discovered how the President was the one who got the weapons inspector sent to
Pakistan, killed by Navy SEALS. Barry confirms to the Speaker and other high ranking officials
the orders he was given in Pakistan. She also shows them the footage from the helmet cam.
Chaplin figures out that, China basically is using him and the Colorado as a proxy, for a war
against the US, which is the reason why it is sending an unguarded supply ship to the island. In
Washington, Admiral Sinclair who is heading the operations tells the officials what their roles will
be in the coup d’état, including how Washington will be completely shut off and the President
and the Vice President will be placed under arrest. A joint session of Congress would then be
called and the Speaker as the third in line would assume the Presidency.

On the island the COBB and a few other sailors are planning to eliminate Chaplin. They are
all surprised to see Sam arrive at the meeting and immediately reach for their guns. Sam fathoms
their intentions and runs out. They all give him chase. Sam runs though a wooded part of the
island, with the men close behind. The COBB catches up with him and the two get into a fight.
In the middle of the fight the COBB raises a "white flag”. He then takes Sam through a path
which is safe and where they won’t be spotted. Chaplin, who is on the Colorado, has a chat with
the captain of the US destroyer over the radio. Captain Evan Throne of the US destroyer tells
Chaplin how he knows him as he was at one of Chaplin’s lectures. Evan tells Chaplin that he is
a fan of his.

The two then get down to business. Evan tells Chaplin that he knows the Colorado can easily
destroy his ship, but his orders are to stop the Chinese supply ship and he shall do it at the cost
of his own life if he has to. Evan adds that he believes "Marcus Chaplin will never fire on a US
ship”. Chaplin tries to reason with Evan that it’s an unarmed Chinese supply ship and therefore
should be allowed to pass. But, Evan is adamant and says he has to follow orders. Left with no
other option, Chaplin gives Evan 20 minutes to clear out and if he doesn’t, the Colorado will be
forced to fire, Chaplin clarifies. On the island the COBB and Sam discuss about the sailors who
are bent on mutiny. Sam reminds the COBB how he had promised Chaplin after being released
from the brig that he wouldn’t work against him.

The COBB mentions how Chaplin too had promised he would get them all home. Basically,
the COBB is simply trying to find a way to get back home, whatever the means. The COBB then
throws the ball in Sam’s court and tells him the time has come for him to decide what his country
really means to him. On the Colorado, Shepard and James tells Chaplin they have a plan to avoid
unnecessary bloodshed. James says he has munitions training and can reduce the payload of
the Colorado by 80%, so if the Colorado has to fire, the destroyer can be sent home "in a sling
not a coffin”. Chaplin likes the idea and tells the two to "get it done”. Chaplin once again asks
Evan to turn around, but Evan is adamant and says nothing can change his mind. Also, he is
sure Chaplin wont fire at him.

James reduces the torpedo payload, but asks Chaplin for a little more time. The destroyer
in the meantime is locked on the Chinese vessel and is about to take it down. The destroyer
fires warning shots at the Chinese vessel asking it to stop, or the next shots will sink the vessel.
Chaplin tells Shepard they don’t have any more time. The torpedoes with the reduced payload
are readied. The destroyer begins firing at the Chinese vessel. Chaplin deploys the torpedo and
it hits its mark. Chaplin warns Evan over the radio that the next torpedo would take down the
destroyer and asks Evan to retreat. A little later Chaplin is informed that the destroyer is pulling
out. On the island, Sam and the COBB are having a debate about whether Chaplin is right in
what he is doing.

COBB feels Chaplin isn’t the same person he used to be, but Sam argues that Chaplin is only
adapting to the situation. COBB doesn’t agree with that and feels Chaplin isn’t doing right by his
men, who simply want to go home. He tells Sam that Chaplin will be overthrown whether Sam
likes it or not. The COBB makes it clear though, that he will not let Chaplin come to any harm.
In Washington, some officials are having second thoughts about the coup, and a general even
tries to walk out of the meeting, but is shot before he can leave. On the Colorado, Cortez conceals
a gun and walks into Chaplin’s room. Chaplin, who is reading the bible, reads her a verse.

Chaplin then explains that the verse is about choosing to do the right thing, even if it means
you have to stand alone. "Did they send you here to kill me?” Chaplin then calmly asks her. "Yes
sir” Cortez says and removes the gun. She then with tears in her eyes places the gun on a nearby
table. She reveals to Chaplin that she was put on the sub by the CIA. She tells Chaplin that she
didn’t know from the day the whole thing started, who she was, suppose to stand by. But, now
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she has made her choice. "I have enemies Cortez” Chaplin says. "I know, but I am not one of

them” she says with tears in her eyes.

Sam buys into the COBB’s plan of overthrowing Chaplin, but says he wants to be kept in
the loop and Chaplin shouldn’t be hurt, is his other condition. The supplies are brought to the
island by Chaplin and his men and the people on the island are overjoyed. Sam returns and
meets Chaplin. They make amends and Chaplin puts Sam back in command.
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The Pointy End of the Spear

Season 1
Episode Number: 12
Season Episode: 12

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday January 17, 2013
Writer: Ron Fitzgerald
Director: Paris Barclay
Show Stars: Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam

Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen Lachman
(Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing (SEAL Officer James King), Michael
Sahr Ngaujah (Mayor Julian Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard),
Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal),
Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Guest Stars: David Rees Snell (Petty Officer Barry Hopper), Jessica Camacho (Petty
Officer Pilar Cortez), Michael Gaston (Bennett Sinclair), Ernie Hudson
(Speaker of the House Conrad Buell), Will Rothhaar (Petty Officer Josh
Brannan), Michael Mosley (Senior Chief Petty Officer Harold Anders),
Chin Han (Zheng Li), Michael Ng (Sonarman Cameron Pitts), Bruce
Davison (Admiral Arthur Shepard), Michael King (Petty Officer First
Class Hawkes), Darri Ingolfsson (Robert Mitchell), Jesse Luken (Wal-
lace), Mahealani Richardson (News Reporter), R. Andrew Doan (Secu-
rity Officer), Maurice Hutchinson (The Driver)

Sumimary: Kylie works with Admiral Shepard to bring down the President, using
evidence of what really happened in Pakistan. This affords Marcus the
opportunity to surrender the Colorado, if all goes according to plan.

The episode begins with Kylie and Robert
in bed discussing about the coup, after
having sex. Robert is worried about the
whole things and Kylie pretends she is
P; not. Kylie hopes nothing will go wrong
during the coup. On the island, people
are gearing up for celebrations as there is
an island festival coming up. The Chinese
official on the island Xhu, tells Chaplin
that Serrat wants the help of the Chinese,
as the soil of the island is very rich in
minerals, which he wants to exploit. Xhu
suggests Chaplin and he partner so they
can exploit the minerals on the island.

Xhu also mentions how the minerals
are more valuable than gold. Xhu feels Chaplin could rule the island economically instead by
the threat of fear if he exploits the island’s minerals. "Alright I am listening” Chaplin says. Sam
from a distance sees Chaplin negotiating with Xhu and is apparently not very happy. Tani tells
James she is leaving the island and taking her brother back to Australia. "A lot’s changed it’s
not safe here anymore” she says. "I wanna go with you, wherever you are going” James says.
Tani is happy to hear this. Admiral Arthur Shepard gets in touch with Chaplin, through the com
link, with Cortez’s help. Arthur tells Chaplin about the coup. Arthur assures Chaplin that once
the coup is successfully carried out, Chaplin and his crew can come back. "I would like nothing
better” Chaplin says.

Chaplin is in a predicament about whether he can share this info with Sam, after Cortez
questions Sam’s loyalty because of his wife’s death and the circumstances she died in. Another
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Chinese supply ship that was headed for the island capsizes, due to an explosion. The crew
though, makes it safely to the island. Xhu says he will have to give his government a full account
of why the boat capsized. Chaplin mobilizes a team to find out. Xhu tells Chaplin if there is a
possibility of a security threat to its supply ships, China might have to reconsider its offer. Turns
out, the rebel crew members of Chaplin’s team sank the boat. They tell the COBB how they did
it. The men tell COBB that they have to secure more guns, if they are going to take Chaplin and
his men down.

The COBB meets Serrat and tells him he needs guns. In return for the guns, the COBB
promises to get the USS Colorado out of Serrat’s "business permanently”. In the meantime, one
of the rebels reports to Chaplin about the COBB and his men’s movements. The rebel sailor it
turns out is Chaplin’s mole. The mole tells Chaplin how Sam walked in on a rebel meeting and
was chased by the COBB and his men. Sam sees that the COBB has managed to acquire more
guns. The COBB tells Sam he has 4 hours to convince Chaplin to see sense, or else he and his
rebels will move forward with the plan of taking down Chaplin. Sam then talks to Shepard and
tries to get her on his side, by telling her that Chaplin is losing the capability to make sensible
decisions.

Chaplin later has a chat with Sam in private and tells him about the coup that is going to be
attempted in Washington. Sam is skeptical and believes it could be a trick being played by the
US Government. Chaplin says he is confident it isn’t. Chaplin then says he knows what COBB
and the rebels are "up to”. "What are you up to Sam?” he asks. "What I am asking for is a few
hours before you condemn me too” Chaplin tells Sam and walks away. Sam gives James a list
and tells him, on it is names of people he doesn’t want taking control of the Colorado if something
happens to him or Chaplin. He asks James to promise him that he will take care of the Colorado
and its crew is both he (Sam) and Chaplin are no more. James reluctantly promises that he will.

Later, James tells Tani that he can’t go with her to Australia. Tani says she will stay back
then, but James insists that she leave with her brother and so that she hates him, he tells her
he slept with Shepard while she was gone. Tani is livid on hearing this and is now convinced she
should leave. James breaks down after she walks out. In Washington, Kylie meets the Speaker
and they are about to go out in the senate to mobilize the coup, just then the Speaker gets a
text and looks visibly worried. But, he tells Kylie that everything is fine and adds "T'll see you
out there” and walks out. Kylie gauges that something is wrong. On the island Chaplin tells the
COBB he knows what the COBB is up to. "No sir, you have no idea what I am up to sir” the
COBB retorts. "You want to wear the big hat Joe? Come take it off my head” Chaplin tells the
COBB and walks away.

Chaplin then waits to see on television, if there is any news about the coup. In the meantime
he rehearses his speech about returning to the US and surrendering the Colorado back to his
country. In Washington the Speaker begins his speech in the senate and Kylie watches it on a TV
screen in his chambers, with bated breath. In the middle of his speech, she sees a man walking
up to the Speaker and murmuring something in his ear. The Speaker right after, stops his speech
and says that he and everyone who plotted with him have committed a sin against the country.
He then removes a gun from an envelope kept nearby and shoots himself in the throat, much to
Kylie’s horror.

Later, while rushing out of the building, Kylie is told by two men to come with them. The men
pick her up and put her in a car, which speeds away. Sitting inside the vehicle is her father. "We
should talk about all this don’t you?” he tells a visibly surprised Kylie. On the island, Chaplin
sees on the news that the Speaker has died after shooting himself. Chaplin is visibly devastated
to hear this. "So what now captain? What do we do now?” Sam asks Chaplin, after hearing the
news. Chaplin tells Sam that they need to get "a handle on the mutiny situation”. Sam retorts
that the rebels won’t give up, as they want to go home. "Nothing’s changed” Chaplin reasons.
Sam on his part is helpless and says he can’t hold off the rebels any longer.

Sam argues that the rebels have lost faith in Chaplin, which is why there is nothing they can
say or do that will convince the rebels to stop. "It is over, we need to go home and we need to face
the music” Sam says. Sam tells Chaplin to step down quietly so no one gets hurt, but Chaplin
is in no mood to relent. On the walkie, Chaplin asks Shepard who is on the Colorado to make
her intentions known. If she is with Sam, Chaplin asks her to fire one flare and if she is with
him he asks her to fire two flares. Shepard fires two flares, confirming she is with Chaplin. In
Washington, it has been discovered that Arthur was at the helm of the coup attempt, the names
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of the other conspirators have also been unearthed.

But, Kylie’s name is not on the list and her father has made sure of that. Kylie’s father stops
the car on an airstrip and she is shocked to see him stepping out and walking towards the Air
Force One. In the meantime on the Colorado, Shepard is taken hostage by the guy who was
driven away by Chaplin, for being a rapist.
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Controlled Flight Into Terrain

Season 1
Episode Number: 13
Season Episode: 13

4 )
Originally aired: Thursday January 24, 2013
Writer: Karl Gajdusek, David Wiener
Director: Michael Offer
Show Stars: Andre Braugher (Captain Marcus Chaplin), Scott Speedman (XO Sam

Kendal), Daisy Betts (Lieutenant Grace Shepard), Dichen Lachman
(Tani Tumrenjack), Daniel Lissing (SEAL Officer James King), Michael
Sahr Ngaujah (Mayor Julian Serrat), Camille De Pazzis (Sophie Girard),
Autumn Reeser (Kylie Sinclair), Jessy Schram (Christine Kendal),
Robert Patrick (Master Chief Joseph Prosser)

Guest Stars: Chin Han (Zheng Li), Jason Beghe (Wes Porter), Michael King (Petty Of-
ficer Kevin Hawkes), Michael Mosley (Senior Chief Petty Officer Harold
Anders), Robert Davison (Kowalski), Sahr Ngaujah (Julian Serrat),
Bobby Davison (Boston Kowalski), Michael Gaston (Bennett Sinclair),
Salar Ghajar (Parker), Michael A. Lilly (Titan), Jesse Luken (Wallace)

Summary: In the exciting season finale, a violent battle for control erupts on the
submarine, which leaves the Colorado vulnerable to capture by a third
party — one with an exploitative plan. Can Marcus and Sam take con-
trol of the sub before it’s too late?

The episode begins and Barry arrives to
meet Wes in Manila Philippines. Barry is
there to pick up Christine. On the is-
land, and imprisoned Sam has a chat
with Chaplin about the rebels. Chaplin
describes the rebels in some unflattering
terms and calls Sam a coward. Chaplin
is hurt that Sam didn’t warn him about
the mutiny, but Sam argues he didn’t tell
Chaplin as he couldn’t be sure of Chap-
lin’s response. Sam also suggests that
Chaplin has begun feeling the island is
his new home and he its ruler. Chaplin
doesn’t appreciate the taunt and steps
out. He is then informed that there are

three warships converging on the island.

Turns out, they are Chinese warships. Chaplin confronts Zheng about the issue and he tells
Chaplin that last night’ it was proven Chaplin’s crew isn’t maintaining order; hence the warships
are being brought in. Zheng refuses to turn back the warships despite Chaplin warning him to
do so. Chaplin decides to head for the Colorado to engage the Chinese fleet. Chaplin arrives on
the Colorado with Sam and discovers that the rebels have taken control of the Colorado. The
COBB arrives and tells Chaplin that he is being relieved of his command and soon an American
fleet will arrive and take control of things. Chaplin’s firing keys are taken away from him and he
is imprisoned. Sam and Chaplin are imprisoned in the same room. COBB in the meantime finds
out that the rebel crew has no plan of returning to the US but instead want to sell the Colorado
to the highest bidder.

He tries to stop one of the rebels and gets stabbed in the process. Shepard takes advantage
of the distraction and gets her hands on a machine gun and begins firing at the equipment in
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the sub taking down all communication devices. Her ammo runs out in the end but she and the
COBB manage to lock themselves in one section of the sub. The COBB is in a bad shape, and is
bleeding profusely. Sam and Chaplin are in the meantime busy arguing about their beliefs. Just
then a bunch of rebels enter and take Chaplin away. Sam warns one of the rebels to not hurt
Chaplin, but the rebel sits Sam down and tells him 'he ain’t coming back’. In Washington, Kylie
is told over the phone to kill Robert to prove her allegiance. Kylie is at Robert’s house when she
receives the call.

Robert tells her that he knows the reason for the call and asks Kylie to kill him with the gun
she found in his drawer. Kylie is adamant about not killing Robert, despite his insistence. The
rebels on the other hand are planning to hand over the Colorado to the Chinese. Shepard attends
to the COBB’s injury and tells him he shall be fine for the time being. Just then, the rebels begin
cutting through the door of the section, the COBB and Shepard have locked themselves in.
Sam manages to escape captivity and rushes out of the room. One of the rebels who is actually
Chaplin’s undercover guy frees him, he and Chaplin then begin looking for the other rebels, gun
in hand. They find the rebels and gunfire is exchanged.

Chaplin’s guy gets shot in the gunfire and dies, but Chaplin manages to get away. Chaplin
and Sam then join hands to take care of the situation. Sam gets in touch with Sophie on the
island and asks her to contact Washington. He tells her to give Washington the coordinates of
the Colorado so the US can hit it. Basically, Sam and Chaplin would rather have the Colorado
destroyed than it going into the hands of the Chinese. Sophie is shocked to hear what Sam
is asking of her. Sam insists that ’this is what’ he wants, although it means everyone who is
presently on the Colorado including him and Chaplin dying. Sophie is in tears but agrees to
what Sam is asking of her. Sophie then does as is told and sends the coordinates of the Colorado
to Washington so it can be destroyed via an airstrike.

Sophie communicates with the rebels and tells them about the airstrike. She warns them to
hand the Colorado back to Chaplin and adds that if they don’t, they will all be destroyed. On the
island Zheng and Serrat who have taken over the control room, are shocked to find two F18s
headed for the Colorado. On the Colorado, Chaplin is having a heart to heart with Sam, as they
know they do not have long to live. Hal the leader of the rebels tells Chaplin he has both the
firing keys and will be firing the missiles of the sub to Chaplin’s hometown, so the F18s back
off. In Washington, Kylie tells Robert to take her hostage so he can walk safely out of this house.
Robert in turn tells her 'you are not worth anything to them.. Not until you prove you are’.

He therefore wants her to kill him so she can win their trust and fight them from the inside.
He kisses her and says ‘'make them all pay’. She with tears in her eyes then shoots him in the
stomach and he falls to the ground dead. Chaplin and Sam on the other hand mange to sabotage
the Colorado from its engine room below and the missile launch as a result is aborted. Zheng
realizes he won't be able to gift the Colorado to his masters and therefore proceeds to leave the
island and return to China. The Colorado is in a really bad shape and has surfaced on the beach.
Chaplin manages to kill Hal. Sam tells Chaplin they have to clear out before the F18s arrive, but
Chaplin doesn’t want to leave the Colorado empty. Sam insists that he too will stay if Chaplin
does, but Chaplin argues that the Colorado is his home and the sailors who died are his family.

He then tells Sam that for him life is ’still out there’. Chaplin tells Sam he still has to take
revenge and is not done fighting, whereas he is ’all out of moves’. Sam in the end agrees to leave,
but promises Chaplin that the world will know the truth and why they did what they did. The two
salute each other and part ways. Next, Sam is show talking to a bunch of reporters and standing
behind him are the other crew-members of the Colorado. In Washington, Barry brings Christine
to Kylie. Both are happy to see each other. Barry leaves in a hurry. 'I need you to do something
for me’ Kylie then tells Christine. She hands Christine the flash drive containing the footage from
the helmet cam. She asks her to give it to the reporters and also tell them all that she knows.
Christine turns around and sees on a nearby CCTV that there are a large number of reporters
waiting outside the building.

Kylie then gets into an elevator before Christine can ask her anything else. Kylie enters a
room where a banquet is being held. She is welcomed by her father who is there. He directs
her to the President who is standing nearby. Kylie walks up to the President removes a gun and
shoots him. It is then shown how Chaplin was laughing in his last moments before the Colorado
was destroyed. The COBB, Shepard and Sam on the other hand are shown making it back to
the island safely. The crew is next shown returning to US soil. James has stayed behind on the
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island with Tani. Sam and Christine are shown reuniting under media glare.
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